
JEFFERSON COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

 
       

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO 
INVITATION TO BID NO: 2024-09 

GOVERNMENT FARM ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT – FROM CR 257 TO 
NORTH OF PARKER POND ROAD 

Issued May 16, 2024 
 

SECTION 1.0 SCHEDULE OF EVENTS 
Failure to comply with this or any other paragraph of this RFP shall be sufficient reason for rejection of the 
Proposal.  
 
All times listed in the Schedule of Events are Eastern Standard Time (EST). 

Event Date/Time 
Bid Advertisement Date April 26, 2024 

Release of Invitation to Bid April 26, 2024 
Bid Questions Due from Prospective Bidder May 10, 2024 

Responses to bid questions due May 16, 2024 
BIDS DUE TO BOCC May 29, 2024 @ 3:00 P.M. 

Posting of Intended Award May 29, 2024 
Board Consideration of Intended Award  June 20, 2024 

Posting of Notice of Award June 21, 2024 
 
This addendum is being posted to inform prospective bidders of questions received, changes to the 
schedule of events, & revisions to Form 2 “Basis of Bid”.   
 



1. What is the engineer budget estimate? 
A: The construction budget for this project is $622,440.00. 
 

2. Is there any Bid bond requirements for this project? Because is not specified in the ITB 
A: No, but under section 9.6.3 “The successful bidder must provide Performance and Payment 
Bonds in the amount of 100% of the contract amount.” 
 

3. On page 4 of the plan set, the asphalt type indicated is SP 9.5 (76-22) Traffic A, however on the bid 
forms the bid schedule specify a Traffic B mix (Item 334-1-12). Can you please indicate what is the 
correct type of mix for this project? 

4. A: The correct Asphalt type will be the SP 9.5 -   The pay item (344-1-12) Should say SP 9.5 
Type A 
 

5. Is the pay item 120-3 Lateral Ditch Excavation to reestablish the ditch flow lane in the areas 
indicated on the drawings? If not, please indicate where is this for? 
A: That is correct the pay item 120-3 is for reestablishing the ditch flow at the locations 
indicated in the plans 
 

6. Can you please indicate what pipes are related to pay item 430-94-100 Desilting pipe? 
A: This pay item will be for all the driveways that have  0-24” piping  for drainage `  as 
indicated in the plans 
 

7. Per the cross section doesn’t look that any material needs to be excavated. Can you please verify if 
the quantities under Pay Item 120-1 Regular excavation are correct?  Or if this is related to regrading 
the existing road? 
A: Pay Item 120-1 is  Sheet 13  on the plan view  at Station 50+20 to 51+40   ,   The Quantities 
look to be correct for that area. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



BID PROPOSAL 
FORM 2:  

BASIS OF BID 
JEFFERSON 

COUNTY 
 
 

Full Company Name of Bidder:   
 

Main Business Address:                                                                                                                   
(including city, state and zip) 

 
Business Telephone and Fax Numbers:   

 

Contact Name:   
 

State Contractor's License#   



GOVERNMENT FARM ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT – FROM CR 257 TO NORTH OF PARKER 
POND ROAD 
ITB 2024-09 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Exhibit B 

Basis of Bid 
 

Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Agreement for the following 
price(s): 
 

 
 

ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION (FPID No. 446590-1-54-01) 

PAY ITEM 
NUMBER 

DESCRIPTION UNIT 
QUANTIT

Y 
UNIT 

PRICE 
COST 

GENERAL COSTS 

101-1 MOBILIZATION LS 1.00     

102-1 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC LS 1.00     

110-1-1 CLEARING & GRUBBING LS 1.00     

SUBTOTAL   

ROADWAY 

120-1 REGULAR EXCAVATION CY 
       

300.00  
    

120-2-2 BORROW EXCAVATION CY 
       

950.00  
    

285-711 OPTIONAL BASE GROUP 11 SY 
       

140.00  
    

286-1 TURNOUT CONSTRUCTION SY 
       

500.00  
    

332-1 
6" DEPTH RECLAMATION (GRADE & 
SHAPE) 

SY 
  

17,800.0
0  

    

334-1-12 
SUPERPAVE ASPHALTIC CONC., 
TRAFFIC A 

TN 
    

2,020.00  
    

570-1-1 PERFORMANCE TURF SY 
    

5,800.00  
    

570-1-2 PERFORMANCE TURF, SOD SY 
    

5,130.00  
    

710-11-125 
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 
STANDARD, WHITE, SOLID, 24" 

LF 
          

60.00  
    

710-11-201 
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 
STANDARD, YELLOW, SOLID, 6" 

GM 
            

2.50  
    

710-11-231 
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 
STANDARD, YELLOW, SKIP, 6" 

GM 
            

0.50  
    

SUBTOTAL   

SIGNING & PAVEMENT MARKINGS 

700-1-11 
SINGLE POST SIGN, F&I GROUND 
MOUNT, UP TO 12 SF 

EA 
          

18.00  
    

700-1-60 SINGLE POST SIGN, REMOVE EA 
          

11.00  
    

705-10-2 OBJECT MARKER, TYPE 2 EA 
            

4.00  
    



706-1-3 RAISED PAVEMENT MARKER, TYPE B EA 
       

408.00  
    

*710-11-101 
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 
STANDARD, WHITE, SOLID, 6" 

GM 
            

3.30  
    

*710-11-125 
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 
STANDARD, WHITE, SOLID, 24" 

LF 
          

60.00  
    

*710-11-201 
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 
STANDARD, YELLOW, SOLID, 6" 

GM 
            

2.50  
    

*710-11-231 
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 
STANDARD, YELLOW, SKIP, 6" 

GM 
            

0.50  
    

710-90 
PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 
FINAL SURFACE 

LS 
            

1.00  
    

711-11-125 
THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, 
SOLID, 24" 

LF 
          

60.00  
    

711-11-160 
THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE 
MESSAGE 

        

  STOP EA 
            

1.00  
    

711-16-101 
THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD-OTHER 
SURFACES, WHITE, SOLID, 6" 

GM 
            

3.30  
    

711-16-201 
THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD-OTHER 
SURFACES, YELLOW, SOLID, 6" 

GM 
            

2.50  
    

711-16-231 
THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD-OTHER 
SURFACES, YELLOW, SKIP, 6" 

GM 
            

0.50  
    

SUBTOTAL   

 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

104-10-3 SEDIMENT BARRIER LF 
       

120.00  
    

120-2-2 BORROW EXCAVATION CY 
       

140.00  
    

120-3 LATERAL DITCH EXCAVATION CY 
       

530.00  
    

400-1-2 CONCRETE CLASS I, ENDWALLS CY 
            

3.00  
    

430-94-100 DESILTING PIPE, 0-24" LF 
       

630.00  
    

430-175-115 
PIPE CULVERT, RCP MATERIAL, 
ROUND 15" CD 

LF 
          

40.00  
    

430-982-123 
MITERED END SECTION, OPTIONAL 
ROUND, 15" CD 

EA 
            

2.00  
    

570-1-2 PERFORMANCE TURF, SOD SY 
       

140.00  
    

SUBTOTAL   

TOTAL    

 
 


